LS. NRC Region U
2443 Warrenville Road
Suite 210

Lisle, Hlinois 605324352

Attn: Mr. Frank Tran
License # 12-13568-02 Diagnostic Health Services

Please accept this letter, as our response to your ¢-mail dated July 8, 2013,

1. isotopes stored at the facilities where Tc-99m, T1-201, 1-123 allowed under 10 CFR 35.100/200 of
our Materials License,

2. All Licensed materials have been removed from these annex facilities prior to the closeout
surveys. Final surveys are documented with no detectable activity found above natural
background.

3. Resubmitting closeout surveys with wipe surveys noted in DPM. These areas remain in-active

and are secured,

Should vou have any questions, or need additional information, please contact me at (618)330-0290.

Sincerely

el 7/4//3
Wilham S. Gooch
Radiation Safety Officer
Diagnostic Health Services
9785 Mackenzie Rd.Suite 101
St Louis, Mo 63123
www.dhsinc.com
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Tran, Frank

From: Gooch, Bill <goochb@dhsinc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 9:48 AM
To: Tran, Frank

- Ce Gooch, Bill
Subject: Mail Control No. 580650 (12-13568-02)
Attachments: annexcloseoutnre.pdf

Dear Mr. Tran:
Please find attached the information you requested for our amendment.

Thank You,

Bill Gooch

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

annexcloseoutnrc. pdf

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of
file attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.



